

MEETING OF ROPSLEY & DISTRICT PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Councillor

I hereby give you notice that the **ROPSLEY & DISTRICT PARISH COUNCIL MEETING** will be held in the Memorial Hall, Ropsley, on **THURSDAY, 19 SEPTEMBER 2019** at 7.15pm. All members of the Parish Council are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted as set out hereunder.

The Parish Council meeting will be preceded by a 15minute public forum, starting at 7.00pm, for which Councillors are also asked to be present, when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council. Members of the public are welcome to stay for the meeting but may not participate unless invited to do so by the Chairman.



Clerk to the Council

Date: 11 September 2019

1.0 WELCOME REMARKS BY THE CHAIRMAN

2.0 APOLOGIES

3.0 DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & DISPENSATIONS

3.1 To receive reports on members' disclosable pecuniary interests and to receive dispensations in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.

3.2 Clerk to collect completed DPI forms.

4.0 SIGNING OF THE MINUTES

4.1 To resolve to accept the Clerk's notes of the Annual Parish and Annual Parish Council Meeting held on the 22 July 2019

5.0 REPORT FROM DISTRICT AND COUNTY CLLRS

6.0 FINANCE

6.1 To approve the following payments:

6.1.1 Autela Payroll – 2 nd Quarter	47.08
6.1.2 HMRC – PAYE	159.20
6.1.3 A Illingworth – Salary	212.20
6.1.4 N Coyle – Community Cleaner	123.00

6.2 To approve Financial Statement and Budget

6.3 To approve purchase of 365 infinite for Councils laptop (£125)

6.4 To approve budget for the purchase of bins

6.5 Donation from J Burrows

6.6 Confirmation of payment to Baboons and Village Hall

6.7 Update on instant access bank accounts

6.8 Electoral Costs.

7.0 MATTERS ARISING FROM LAST MEETING

7.1.1 To discuss New News

7.1.2 To discuss location of tree to be provided by WI

8.0 PLANNING

8.1 Applications

Dembleby Farm – Views required from Council

8.2 Decisions

8.2.1 S19/1021 – Ropsley Quarry. Application approved 19 August 2019

8.2.2 S19/1333 – Village Hall – Non material alterations to application S18/0582. Approved 11 September

9.0 MATTERS AFFECTING THE VILLAGE

9.1 Update on Best Kept Village

9.2 To discuss designation of greens

9.3 Any other issues

10.0 HIGHWAYS

10.1 To discuss clearance of drains and flooding prevention in Ropsley

10.2 Oil spillages within the village

10.3 To discuss the road surface on Church and School Lanes following email from residents

10.4 Update on road repairs in Humby

11.0 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

11.1 Update on grants and payments made.

11.2 Update on work to date

12.0 VILLAGE HALL

12.1 Update on progress

13.0 COUNCILLORS RESPONSIBILITIES

13.1 To discuss councillors taking responsibility for an area following the last meeting.

14.0 NEXT MEETING

Next meeting to be held on 14 November 2019